
From: Faculty Senate Chair
To: "SALFAC-L@LISTS.UFL.EDU"
Subject: Nominations: University Committees / Faculty Service & Shared Governance
Date: Tuesday, November 9, 2021 3:01:00 PM

To: University of Florida Faculty
 
From: Luisa Amelia Dempere, Chair, Senate Nominating Committee
 
RE: University Committee Nominations
 
Each year, the University of Florida offers faculty the opportunity to participate in its governance through
various university Presidential Committees, Joint Committees, Faculty Senate Committees and Faculty Senate
Councils. The UF Faculty Senate website contains specific committee and council descriptions.
 
The Senate Nominating Committee invites you to submit nominations, including self-nominations, for fall 2022
appointments.
If you choose to nominate a colleague, please confirm their willingness to serve before submitting.
 
Please fully complete the nomination form which will be used in the voting and appointment process.
Indicating a nominee’s willingness to serve “as needed” on any committee will increase the likelihood of an
appointment.
 
Please submit the completed form by 5 PM, January 31, 2022.
 
On behalf of the committee, thank you for your consideration of this opportunity to make unique and
meaningful contributions to the University of Florida. 
If you have any questions concerning these committees, you may call or send an email to any of the members of
the Senate Nominating Committee.
 

Name Faculty membership
consists of:

Seat filled by: Reports
to:

Faculty Senate
Committees

UF Faculty Nominated by UF Faculty & elected by UF Faculty Senators UF Faculty
Senate

Joint Committees UF Faculty Nominated by UF Faculty; Typically 50% elected by UF Faculty Senators and 50%
Appointed by UF President/President's Designee

UF
President
& UF
Faculty
Senate

Presidential
Committees

UF Faculty Nominated by UF Faculty & appointed by UF President UF
President

(5) Senate Policy
Councils &
Faculty Senate
Steering Committee

Current (at the time of the
election) Faculty Senators

Nominated by UF Faculty & elected by UF Faculty Senators UF Faculty
Senate

 
 
 

mailto:FacultySenateChair@aa.ufl.edu
mailto:SALFAC-L@LISTS.UFL.EDU
http://fora.aa.ufl.edu/University/PresidentialCommittees
http://senate.ufl.edu/committees--councils/committees/uf-joint-committees/
http://senate.ufl.edu/committees--councils/committees/faculty-senate-committees/
http://senate.ufl.edu/committees--councils/councils/
http://senate.ufl.edu/committees--councils/councils/
http://senate.ufl.edu/
http://senate.ufl.edu/committees--councils/
https://ufl.qualtrics.com/jfe/form/SV_eJQjZ2tAYr9LJb0
http://fora.aa.ufl.edu/FacultySenate/Committees/Senate-Nominating-Committee
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
http://fora.aa.ufl.edu/FacultySenate/Committees/Senate-Steering-Committee
http://fora.aa.ufl.edu/FacultySenate/Committees/Senate-Steering-Committee
http://fora.aa.ufl.edu/FacultySenate/Senate/Faculty-Senate
http://fora.aa.ufl.edu/FacultySenate/Senate/Faculty-Senate

